Addendum No. 1 dated April 16, 2012
Question No. 1:

Suppose the proposal is co-written by 2 investigators from different institutions splitting the budget of $35k. Can funds be awarded by JPL separately to each institute?

Answer:

JPL can fund each institution separately.
Question No. 2:

A similar JPL RFP on landing site analysis was released about two years ago. Is there any relationship between the calls, e.g. a preference for sites not previously analyzed as part of the past RFP or, alternatively, a preference for further detailed investigations of already identified sites?

Answer:

Both proposals for sites not previously analyzed as part of the past RFP and for further detailed investigations of already identified sites will be considered.
Question No. 3:

Is the intention that only one proposal per each candidate site would be selected, i.e. selections would not include multiple proposals studying the same site?

Answer:

The call does not limit the number of selections for any single landing site.
Question No. 4:

Is this RFP call seeking exclusively proposals focused on analyses of a single candidate site? Are proposed comparative analyses of a specific characteristic (e.g. modal mineralogy, thermal inertia, slopes) for multiple candidate sites eligible?
Answer:
This call is focused on scientific analysis of candidate landing sites.

Question No. 5:

Would a proposal that one or more of the ‘reference landing sites’ for which MRO data have already been acquired be allowed under this RFP?
Answer:
This call is focused on scientific analysis of candidate landing sites.
